The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Joe Bobbitt presiding. Minutes of the previous meetings were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Possibly take action on computer service maintenance agreement for FY 95/96: Drop from the agenda.
- 6020 On the motion by Judge Bobbitt, second by Jim Hart, the Court voted to relocate the Co. Treasurer's Office to the second floor space formerly occupied by the County Commissioners. The Court will address the security measures to be taken by the move.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 'Possibly take action on any items concerning the Courthouse renovation/restoration project':

 No action necessary.
- Possibly take action on request by Ray Ridings to waive penalties for delinquent taxes': The Court heard from James Faires, attorney, representing Mr. Ridings, who came requesting the Court to waive the 1982 & 1984 penalties. Based upon the recommendation of the County's tax attorney, on a non-vote the Court agreed to deny the request.
- 602) On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Ralph Green, the Court approved the collection contracts with the following taxing jurisdictions for the 1995 tax year: Bland, Boles, Caddo Mills, Campbell, Celeste, Commerce, Greenville, Lone Oak, & Quinlan ISDs and the cities of Caddo Mills, Celeste, Commerce, Greenville, Lone Oak, Quinlan, West Tawakoni, & Wolfe City, as well as the Hunt Memorial Hospital District.
- 6022 On the motion by Lyon, second by Allen Martin, the Court approved the following bids on properties having Sheriff's Deeds: R40189-Jenny Moses-\$101 and R42361-R.E. Willits-\$525.
- 6023 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Lyon, the Court voted to set the proposed tax rate for FY 95-96 at 43.78¢ per \$100 valuation. FOR: Bobbitt, Lyon, Green, Martin. AGAINST: Hart. Motion Carries.
- Regarding the item 'Possibly take action on FEMA Flood Plain Program-Co. Judge Joe Bobbitt':

 The Court heard from Betty Williams, Bob Williamson, Patrick Hannan, Patty Hannan, Sandra Wiley, Jacque

 Murley, Judy Harris, and Howard Winans on the matter. On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Green, the Court

 voted to submit a resolution to comply with corrective actions necessary to remain in the FEMA Floodplain

 Management Program. FOR: Bobbitt, Green, Martin. AGAINST: Hart, Lyon. Motion Carries.
- The Court heard from Linda Cannon, Sherry Ellenburg, & Glenda Lott concerning CO. RD. 2276.

 No action taken.
- 6025 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Martin, the Court approved the 1996 contract for public health services between TX. Dept. of Health, Hunt County, and the City of Greenville.
- 6026 On the motion by Green, second by Hart, the Court approved the preliminary plat for the Liberty

 Acres East subdivision and the final plat for the Liberty Acres West in Pct. 2 as submitted by Richard Merrington.
- 'Possibly take action on approving final plat for the Camp Ranch Estates in Pct. 3-Richard Merrington':
- **6027** On the motion by Hart, second by Martin, the Court approved the final plat on Hideaway Estates Phase Two in Pct. 3, as submitted by Michael Heine.
- 6028 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Lyon, the Court exercised a one-year option on the bid for uniform rentals from Aratex, Greenville TX.
- 6029 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Green, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for proposals on fire alarm systems (minimum requirements).
- 6030 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Court approved a maintenance agreement with AT&T for the Legend telephone equipment at a cost of \$5,232.12.
- Hear & Discuss Reports: Maria Gomez recognized as Employee of the Month for September.
- On the motion by Martin, second by Hart, the accounts payable were approved.
- 6032 On the motion by Green, second by Martin, the line-item budget transfers were approved.

PERSONNEL & PAYROLL CHANGES:

Co. Clerk--Add Michael Bates, part-time, \$5 per hour, effective 8-14-95. Add Gary Fikes, part-time, \$5 per hour, effective 8-22-95. Remarke Corey Huey, effective 8-18-95. Remove Phyllis Mikos, effective 8-28-95. Change Amy McClure from full-time to part-time, \$6 per hour, effective 9-1-95. Pct. 2--Change Gary Allen from part-time to R-4, effective 9-1-95. District Clerk--Add Alexi Jacobs, part-time, \$6 per hour, effective 8-21-95.

6033 Approved on the motion by Bobbitt, second by Martin.

The Court went into Executive Session but took no action following the Executive Session.

Court Adjourned.

PUBLIC HEARING SEPTEMBER 7, 1995

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Joe Bobbitt presiding. The purpose of the public hearing was for the proposed budget and tax rate for FY 1995-96. The total proposed budget is \$15,444,123. The proposed ad valorem

tax rate is: General Fund \$.2309

R&B Funds .1694

Debt Service .0375
Total Rate \$.4378

Total tax evaluation for 1995, certified, \$1,628,911,488. The public hearing was adjourned at 10:30 am.

Minutes approved this $1 + \frac{1}{2}$ day of September, 1995.

Attest:

Hunt County Clerk

Munt County Judge